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From: Ery. Karen

To: Sandhu, Gurdi

Cc: Marohn, Kiran; Moore, Tyler; Meers, Dave; Connelly, Trevor
Subject: Hastings St

Date: Monday, August 8, 2022 7:39:30 AM

Hi Gurdip

| have a meeting this morning (early) with the BC Human Rights Commission.

| need to have some data on the fires and incidents on Hastings St. | am thinking a couple of things:
e Fires
e Fires with damage
e QOverdoses

Copying the others as they may be able to assist in any of the data thoughts.
Tyler is acting FC for the next two weeks.

Karen
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From: Ery. Karen

To: VERS Duty Chiefs - DL

Subject: Hastings Street - Key Messaging
Date: Monday, July 25, 2022 10:41:07 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Everyone

In anticipation of a fire order coming out today, here are our key messages.

We will advise when it is issued.
I am heading to hall 2 to give them a heads up that this may be coming and that they can
expect higher anxiousness on the streets towards the VFRS.

Having tents/structures and storage on the sidewalks creates a huge risk to the buildings

and their occupants, the people on the streets and our firefighters

e Firefighters and first responders need to have clear and unfettered access to buildings and
that is not feasible at the moment

e To date this year, we have 860 reported outdoor and structure fires with damage in the
downtown areas of our Halls 2,1,8. This is a 103% increase since 2018.

e Many structures/tents are blocking emergency exits and access to fire department
connections.

e  Open flames and fire hazards have been found throughout the area.

e The BC Fire Code, the BC Building Code and Vancouver Fire By-Law are all in contravention.

e VFRS has been providing fire extinguisher training and fire safety messaging with the
community over the past couple of weeks. VFRS and Sanitation have removed over 20 20lb
propane tanks from the Hastings Street encampment in the last 2 weeks.

e  Fire spreads very quickly, when against a building, it will travel it up the outside and into the
roof structure very easily. The church on East Hastings Street was a prime example of this.

e The order requires that the tents, structures and storage are removed from the sidewalks

and streets. We will work with the City of Vancouver Engineering and ACCS. We are not

saying that people have to leave.

Kayren Fry (she/her)
Karen Fry | Fire Chief/General Manager
Vancouver Fire Rescue Services

B 604.665.6051 | = karen.fry@vancouver.ca
http://vancouver.ca

=

I am humbly thankful that | live and work on the territories of the x*maBk“ayam (Musgqueam),
Skwxwu7mesh (Squamish) and salilwata?t / selilwitulh (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.
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From: Ery. Karen

To: Cheung Rick; Meers Dave

Cc: Connelly, Trevor

Subject: Hastings/ Storage

Date: Monday, July 11, 2022 12:03:03 PM
Attachments: image001 png

In speaking with Sandra, it would be my opinion that a minimum of 6m (or is it 3m) needs to be kept clear from the building.

h L/ lication ivix ment/i li fc201 fc_201 rch/CIVIX_D MENT_ROOT_STEM:

combustible%20storage)%20AND%20CIVIX_DOCUMENT_ANCESTORS:bcfc2018?7#hitl

While | would suggest that there is outdoor storage of dangerous goods (BCBC 3.3.1), it would also apply to BCBC 3.3.3
which is General Outdoor Storage and specifically should be addressed under 3.3.3.2.

Can someone create some bullet points on these risks?
Thanks,
Karen

Karewn Fry (she/her)
Karen Fry | Fire Chief/General Manager
Vancouver Fire Rescue Services

& 604.665.6051 | B karen.fry@vancouver.ca

http://van ver.

I am humbly thankful that | live and work on the territories of the xX*mabk“ayam (Musgueam), Skwxwu7mesh (Squamish) and
salilwata?t / selilwitulh (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.
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From: Ery. Karen

To: Meers Dave; Cheung Rick
Cc: Connelly, Trevor
Subject: RE: Hastings/ Storage
Date: Monday, July 11, 2022 12:29:07 PM
Attachments: image001 png
im. 2 pn

Yes, so what | am thinking here is that our Fire Bylaw mimics the BC Fire Code — there are requirements as to how far away
(under the outdoor storage section).

Thanks — 1 am meeting with my boss on this and Sandra and Taryn this afternoon.
K

From: Meers, Dave <dave.meers@vancouver.ca>

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2022 12:25 PM

To: Fry, Karen <Karen.Fry@vancouver.ca>; Cheung, Rick <rick.cheung@vancouver.ca>
Cc: Connelly, Trevor <trevor.connelly@vancouver.ca>

Subject: RE: Hastings/ Storage

Hi Chief Fry,

Is this what you are looking for:

Vancouver Fire Bylaw Section 2.4.1 Combustible Materials

4) Combustible materials shall not be stored on a roof or adjacent to any building so as to create a fire hazard to the building
or its occupant

Section 3.3.3. General Outdoor Storage

2) Except as permitted in Sentences (3) and (4), a clear space of not less than 15 m shall be maintained between stored

products and a building on the same property to reduce the risk of fire spreading from the outdoor storage area to the
building.

| have asked Inspector Rob Van Doorn to take some photos today of the tents on Hastings Street and try to get them to me by
the end of the day.

Fire

Dave Meers | Assistant Chief (he, him)
Vancouver Fire Rescue Services Community Safety Division | City of Vancouver
Dave.meers@van ver.

604-665-6045

website VanConnect twitter facebook Talk Vancouver Linkedln Instagram 3-1-1
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From: Fry, Karen <Karen.Fry@vancouver.ca>
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2022 12:05 PM
To: Cheung, Rick <rick.cheung@vancouver.ca>; Meers, Dave <dave.meers@vancouver.ca>

Cc: Connelly, Trevor <trevor.connelly@vancouver.ca>
Subject: RE: Hastings/ Storage

Also:

Section 2.4 Fire Hazards

Thanks,
K

From: Fry, Karen
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2022 12:03 PM
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

https://free.bcpublications.ca/civix/document/id/public/bcfc2018/befc_2018dbp3s33/search/CIVIX_DOCUMENT_ROOT_STEM:
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

Kaoen Frg (she/her)
Karen Fry | Fire Chief/General Manager
Vancouver Fire Rescue Services

B 604.665.6051 | B karen.fry@vancouver.ca

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

Date: Monday, July 11, 2022 12:04:40 PM
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

Kaoyen Frg (she/her)
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
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Removal of Structures — Hastings Street DTES
Key Messages / Q+A
Last revised: August 19, 2022

Where are the people who are being asked to remove structures and move off Hastings St. supposed
to go? Are any short-term housing or shelter solutions in the works?

e The City acknowledges that many people do not have other options for housing or shelter—and
we are working closely with BC Housing to urgently find places for people who are sheltering
outdoors—the significant fire and public safety risks present on Hastings Street necessitate the
removal of tents and structures.

e Pending availability of housing or shelter options, the City will continue working to provide a
number of additional supports to people who are sheltering outdoors in the Downtown Eastside
neighbourhood. These supports include access to food, laundry services, washrooms and
storage for their belongings, and this is based on feedback we heard from community groups on
what immediate needs are.

e As we continue to work with our housing partners to find solutions, the City understands that
some people moving off Hastings Street may need to shelter overnight in public spaces. This is
an interim /near term option while The City continues advocating with senior government for
more housing and support services.

e DURING THE DAY [Final review needed from Chief Fry]
O Legally, people can shelter outdoors overnight.
O Structures and tents MUST be removed during the day
O Structures such as tents cannot remain during the day to ensure that streets and public
spaces are safe, accessible and functional for all.

e OVERNIGHT [Final review needed from Chief Fry]

O Materials for overnight sheltering must be easily moved and not introduce fire risk.
Locations for sheltering overnight that support this and the needs of those sheltering
outdoors are those:

= that provide nearby access to support services, including washrooms, storage,
proximity to women focused services and daytime supports

= where access to doorways and fire connections can be maintained

= with ample sidewalk space away from major roads/streets where tents can be
positioned away from curbs and buildings

= with sufficient sidewalk space maintained for accessibility
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= that do not impact transportation, including pedestrian, bike and motor vehicles
routes

= that are open and visible to maintain security and safety for everyone in the
area

= that minimize grouping of structures to manage barriers to pedestrian
movement, access and potential fire hazardsThe City will continue to provide
what we can in terms of supports and services, as well as actively working with
our housing partners to find more indoor spaces and housing for people who
are sheltering outdoors.

o However, the City cannot solve the housing situation in the area alone. We continue to support
and advocate to our housing partners and senior government partners with a housing mandate
for critical investment and rapid deployment of housing options.

0 Critical investment of health, mental health and addictions, and other social supports,
including improved income and employer supports from senior government partners are
also urgently needed. We continue to advocate for this.

What is the plan and when will you start to enforce the by-law and clear the street?

e As this is a complex and dynamic situation, our plans are evolving and may change on short
notice; we are doing our best to keep our partners and the community informed.

e This week, we will continue to focus on compliance with the Fire Chief’s Safety Order and Fire
Bylaw 12472 through voluntary compliance and cooperation. We have increased staffing and
resources to encourage and assist people to voluntarily remove their structures, store their
personal belongings and move from the area.

e Our crews continue to attend daily to clean the streets and sidewalks as much as possible and
the partnership with community partners has been integral as we work to address the life safety
risks as identified in the Fire Chief’s Safety Order.

e We acknowledge the fire and public safety risk in the area. The situation is evolving daily, and
we are evaluating regularly to determine when to move into stronger enforcement of the Fire
Chief’s Safety Order. What this stronger enforcement looks like is to be determined by the CoV
in collaboration with VFRS and may include the assistance of the VPD.

What other resources, aside from storage solutions, are being put in place to provide support to those
that are homeless on Hastings?

e Getting important resources and supports in place on Hastings for those who are sheltering
outdoors is a priority for the City.
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e Establishing these supports is multi-faceted and can be complicated. We are working with a
number of vendors, suppliers and community and government partners to finalize these
essential contract agreements. We hope to have many of these contracts in place in the next
few days.

e Currently, supports the City is providing and working on include:

(0]

The City’s Homelessness Services Outreach Team continues to engage regularly with
individuals experiencing homelessness or at risk of homelessness, to support their needs as
related to accessing income, housing and other supports. The Outreach Team works
collaboratively with BC Housing’s Coordinated Access and Assessment team, bringing
forward individuals to be considered for housing. In addition, the Outreach Team also works
with individuals to provide rent supplements to support individuals renting in the private
sector.

Counselling/Mental Health & Healing and Wellness Supports for Indigenous peoples: The
City continues to connect with Vancouver Coastal Health and request further assistance.
Currently, the City is working with Watari to provide counselling and access to healing circles
for Indigenous peoples who are living unsheltered. The City will include in
communications/flyers to people along Hastings St going forward, so those living
unsheltered will know how to access this service.

Food Services: City is providing funding for food services for hundreds of daily meals. Meals
are being provided through A Better Life Foundation.

Access to Storage: Funded by the City, CleanStart is providing storage access 4 days per
week @ 2 hours per day and availability will increase this week as the need for storage
grows. Additional information on storage options and process is being drafted in response
to community questions.

Women’s Safety: Due to the increase in violence along the blocks, the City has been and will
continue to fund Mission Possible to provide security 13 hours/day, 7 days/week to support
safe access to the DTES Women’s Centre and to the Olivia Skye residence at 41 East
Hastings. PACE is now providing outreach to sex workers who are living unsheltered along E.
Hastings.

Access to Washrooms: Comfort station hours have been increased so that these will be
accessible nearly 24 hours/day. The City has allocated funding to operate a new mobile
washroom and street locations are being identified. A washroom at Pigeon Park that had
broken down is also being Reactivated. The City is also funding peer supervision at both the
mobile trailer and Pigeon Park washrooms to ensure safety and access to these critical
spaces.

Drop-in Space: The City has identified start-up funding for a new drop in space that will be
operated by an Urban Indigenous service provider. The space will be opened at 390 Main
Street (City-owned space) on August 22 . This space will also have washroom access and
improved access hours to the storage facility.

Can you describe in what respect public safety is deteriorating on Hastings as a result of the
decampment and generally? [VPD to provide more information]
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e The VPD are best suited to comment on public safety issues on Hastings St.

e However, the City acknowledges the situation along Hastings Street is increasingly unsafe, with
more fire hazards and large structures, and a decline in cleanliness and accessibility, an increase
in public safety risks and all individuals experiencing an increase in criminality and violence.

e (City staff have been out daily to encourage and support voluntary removal of tents and
belongings, and regularly sharing information in person with those sheltering outdoors and will
continue to do so at this time.

e We are evaluating the situation to determine when to move into stronger enforcement of the
Fire Chief’s Safety Order. What this stronger enforcement looks like is to be determined by the
CoV in collaboration with VFRS and may include the assistance of the VPD.

What type of progress has been made as it relates to voluntary removal of structures?

e Add metrics we can share about what we are doing to reduce the public safety risk, specifically
related to fire:
0 How many people are sheltering
o How many storage totes provided
o0 How many structures have been voluntarily removed
o How many key priority areas have been dissipated to reduce the fire risk in those areas?
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From: Ery. Karen
To: Meers, Dave
Subject: Re: Key Messages QA: Hastings Street DTES
Date: Saturday, August 20, 2022 6:02:06 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image002.png
image001.png
20220819-CEC-Hastings Street Key Messages-V04.docx

Thanks Dave
s.22(1)

Let’s meet tomorrow, looks like | am free between noon-4.

Karen Fry
GM/Fire Chief Vancouver Fire Rescue Services

On Aug 20, 2022, at 3:21 PM, Meers, Dave <dave.meers@vancouver.ca> Wrote:

Hi Chief Fry,

s.22(1) | have included a draft of the media briefing
that corporate communications has been working on. | have some concerns with some
of the points about overnight sheltering on the sidewalks. | told Angela that you have
the right of veto on the items that she states as TBC. | would like to go through it with
you when you have a chance. The media briefing is scheduled for Wednesday and my
guess is that you will be asked to be present.

Let me know when you have time for a phone call and | can bring you up to speed on
what has been going on the last week or so. It is mostly positive. Talk soon,

Dave

Dave Meers | Assistant Chief (he, him)
Vancouver Fire Rescue Services Community Safety Division | City of Vancouver
Dave.meers@vancouver.ca

604-665-6045

website VanConnect twitter facebook Talk

Vancouver Linkedln Instagram 3-1-1
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From: MacKenzie, Angela <Angela.MacKenzie@vancouver.ca>
Sent: Saturday, August 20, 2022 10:01 AM

To: Meers, Dave <dave.meers@vancouver.ca>

Subject: Key Messages QA: Hastings Street DTES

Hi Dave,

I’'m in the process of packaging this up for the media briefing and for Paul, but I've
noted the sections we discussed as TBC. Sharing this attached draft version with you
now so you send to Chief Fry for review today if appropriate.

| will circulate to the broader group once I've reformatted/packaged it.
Angela

Angela MacKenzie H7 %! (she/her)
Associate Director

Civic Engagement & Communications
City of Vancouver

angela.mackenzie@vancouver.ca
s.15(1)(l)

The City of Vancouver is on the unceded traditional territories of the x*mabk*¥ayam (Musqueam), Skwxwi7mesh
(Squamish), and salilwatat (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.
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